

## OUR TRAJECTORY FOR THE COMING YEARS

Creating vital congregations that make disciples of Jesus Christ who make disciples equipped to transform lives, communities and the world.

Pastor's Name (Please Print) \_\_\_\_\_

Name of Church/Charge (Please Print) \_\_\_\_\_

Please answer the following questions (attach additional comments)

- 1) **Review your responses to the questions on the last page of the 2016 Clergy Leadership Assessment Form your committee completed in August.** How has your pastor led your congregation toward church vitality, deeper spiritual leadership, connection with the mission field and the equipping of laity to make disciples?

*This information is an important part of the consultative process between the local church, pastors, Bishop, and District Superintendent. Appointments are made with sensitivity to the needs of the Mission Field of the local congregation, the local church, the skills and effectiveness of pastors, and the mission of the Arkansas Annual Conference of the United Methodist Church. This form is to be completed by the P/SPR Committee elected at the 2016 Charge Conference. Members who are rotating off the committee may be present with voice but no vote. Please fill out this form during your meeting. Use extra sheets of paper if needed, print legibly, **and have everyone sign it before leaving the meeting. Understanding that your role is strictly advisory to the Bishop and the Cabinet, please place a check mark by one of the following to indicate your committee's recommendation.***

**Arkansas Conference  
2017 Consultation Form  
Staff/Pastor-Parish Committee**



**For the Conference Year 2017-2018, by a vote of \_\_\_\_\_ to \_\_\_\_\_ we recommend to the Bishop and Cabinet that:**

\_\_\_\_\_ Our pastor be returned to this appointment.

\_\_\_\_\_ Our pastor receive a different appointment from this one.

**Parsonage—if one is provided:**

The Chairs of Trustees and P/SPRC (or their designees) have inspected the parsonage within the last year.

\_\_\_\_\_ **Yes**      \_\_\_\_\_ **No**

Persons inspecting the parsonage: \_\_\_\_\_

Date inspected: \_\_\_\_\_

The parsonage is in compliance with the parsonage standards of the Conference. \_\_\_\_\_ Yes \_\_\_\_\_ No  
(2015 *Journal*, pp. 411)

Recommendations for maintenance or furnishing the parsonage:

**The members of the P/SPRC who are present and participating in this process shall be recorded below:**

_____	_____
_____	_____
_____	_____
_____	_____
_____	_____

Date of meeting: \_\_\_\_\_

**Please return no later than Friday, January 13, 2017.  
You may email this document or mail a paper copy to the district office.**

\_\_\_\_\_ We believe that it is critical to have a conversation with our District Superintendent.